

SIND RURAL SUPPORT ORGANIZATION

FLOOD RELIEF RESPONSE

DAILY PROGRESS REPORT SEPTEMBER 17, 2010







CONTENTS

Executive Summary	3
Table 1: Resource Mobilization	6
Engro- SRSO Flood Relief Partnership:	9
UNICEF- SRSO Flood Relief Project	.10
Cooked Food distribution Government of Sindh (Relief Commissioner)	11
SRSO-PPHI Health facilitation:	.12
SRSO-USAID. Food and Non-food Items.	.12
SRSO Relief Operation	13
SRSO Clean Camps Campaign:	15
Malaria Prevention Project	15
Health Facility under Sehat Salamat Package of UCBPRP	15
School in Box by UNICEF:	16
Cloths for Flood affectees	17
Pakistan Software Industry:	17
SRSO GOAL Ireland-Emergency response:	17
SRSO OMV Relief Partnership	18
OTHER PROJECTS	18
OTHER NEWS	19
New situation:	19
Picture Gallery:	20



Executive Summary

The worst flood since 1929 have devastated the lives of many people, who have lost their homes, livestock and standing crops in the 19 district of Sindh. Millions of the people have been displaced. This poor rural population is incapable of surviving without the relief support.

The worst affected districts in SRSO operational area are Kashmore, Shikarpur, Larkana, Jacobabad and Qamber-Shehdadkot and less affected are Khairpur, Sukkur, Ghotki, Larkana and N'Feroze. The IDPs settlements are in huge numbers in Larkana (its' increasing due to more inundation in Dadu), Sukkur, Shikarpur, Khairpur, Shehdadkot and Kashmore.

The relief support is being provided by the national international relief agencies up to the commendable scale in the shape of shelter, food (raw and cooked) water and sanitation, health and hygiene and other NFIs, however, the scale of the disaster is so huge that the relief work being done of that extent is seeming insufficient.

The overall economical loss incurred due to this disaster has still not been estimated and reported. This area has been considered very much rich in fisheries and rice crop, sugar cane and other cash crops. The funds for the relief work, so far allocated, by the government and non government organizations and international donors doesn't seem to be sufficient for the affectees which are living in the established relief camps.

The post flood scenario is threatening because there are shortages of food, milk, pulses, shelter, water and sanitation. The health and nutrition issues are at its high and the reported cases of births in relief camps and the health and diet issues of the pregnant women are of great concern for all of us. The increasing ratio of death cases due to hunger, diarrhea, gastro and other diseases needs immediate attention of the authorities and relief workers. The hospitals of Sukkur, khairpur and Larkana are overcrowded and do not have capacity and the number of cases reported for severe dehydration, gastro and malnutrition are in hundreds in a day in each district. The space of hospitals has become insufficient and this section also needs to be focused more to save the children and weak portion of the IDPs which is around fifty percent and situation needs more medicines, expert doctors, support staff and emergency hospitals for the IDP packed districts Khairpur, Sukkur and Larkana.

The planning for the recovery and rehabilitation phase of the flood affected people by the Provincial and Federal Government and International agencies is in the process and for this a property damages assessment survey has been planed where NDMA with the support of Pak Army will be performing this job and on the basis of which the financial assistance of Rs. 100,000 per affected household as announced will be provided.



As of Sep 17, 2010 SRSO has provided cooked food to **1,017,255** individuals (funded by SRSO, Engro & GoS and district governments of Khairpur & Jacobabad) and dry ration of different packages to **579,117 individuals (82,731 families)** supported by WFP, USAID (through RSPN) District Govt. Khairpur, Individuals, groups, and Engro Foundation/PPAF. Besides, **SRSO-NRSP** is distributing food in district Ghotki supported by WFP (The distribution status of the food support has been included as separate line item in the table: district wise summary).

The total number of animals provided treatment is around **105,003** and **170** MTs of fodder has been distributed.

Besides this, SRSO is also working on provisions for safe drinking water through tankers and installations of critical infrastructure. (i.e. hand pumps, pit latrines and shelters) at relief camps. For safe drinking water and sanitation SRSO has installed so far **231 hand pumps** and **565 latrines** in district Khairpur, Kashmore-Kandhkot and Sukkur relief camps established by the District Governments in collaboration with UNICEF, PPAF/ENGRO and from its own resources. SRSO is in the process of finalizing the large scale response in WASH sector with the funding and technical support from UNICEF to cover 6 worse affected districts where **80,000** households will be focused with financial support of **Rs.194 million** from **UNICEF**.

SRSO has been facilitating PPHI "mobile medical camps" where the number of patients treated till date is 238,000 (OPD). PPHI is working through its established medical camps on every point of the flood area with the qualified doctors and other support staff and sufficient stock of medicines. PPHI is producing separate full report on daily basis and is available for public information.

SRSO under its regular programme and Union Council Base Poverty Reduction Programme (UCBPRP) had provided micro health insurance to more than 70,000 households. 60% of them are affected and displaced. SRSO Social Mobilization teams have been trying to reach the IDPs through providing information and facilitating the insured IDPs to reach penal hospitals for proper treatment. Till to date SRSO has facilitated 334 patients of different diseases by the Sehat Salamt Card in panel hospitals duly recognized by the Adamjee Insurance Company limited. These flood affectees are the members of Cos and VOs organized under UCBPRP programme funded by Government of Sindh.

SRSO has also supported **24** patients having severe diseases including surgeries and delivery cases. SRSO through female staff members is conducting health & hygiene sessions with the affected communities in the relief camps of Sukkur.



The flood has severely affected livestock along with human beings; therefore, SRSO started supporting livestock from its own resources. It has started providing vaccination, treatment, de-worming, and fodder.

SRSO has signed LFA on August 10, 2010 (one month plan) with WFP for the distribution of **2,432.142 MTs** food items (wheat flour, Edible Oil and High energy biscuits) under "food for flood affectees' programme" to **42,857** households in the five districts and up to September 04, 2010 we have distributed to **39,514** households.

The WFP has also approved the proposals of food supply for 10,000 households for district Larkana and for more than 31,000 families' food facility provision of **5,600 Metric** tonnages of food items. (wheat flour/ rice, edible oil and HEBs).

SRSO in partnership with the PPAF and Engro Foundation has provided Dry food, hygiene kits, hand pumps and Latrines for 2,000 household and fodder for 10,000 animals. The distribution of food items, hygiene kits and installation of the hand pumps and latrines had been completed.

SRSO has obtained support of food and Non Food Items supported by **USAID through RSPN** for **7,500** households where food and non food items including flour, cooking oil, sugar, tea, pulses, dates, spices hygiene kits and utensils and distribution of the same has been started from September 08, 2010 and till now the **4,450** households has been provided the same.

A project of UNICEF "WASH for flood affectees" has been started where Latrines, Hand Pumps and **1,800** Hygiene kits had been provided and sessions of the affected people being conducted in order to aware them regarding health and hygiene issues in Khairpur, kashmore and Shikarpur districts. UNICEF has extended the support in the WASH sector for 6 districts beginning from September with material and cash support of Rs.194 million. The project is for 4 months.

SRSO has been providing two time cooked food to the IDPs in the four districts - Sukkur, Kashmore-Kandhkot, Shikarpur and Jacobabad for more than fifty thousand families on daily basis in the IDPs camps established by each district government. The above distribution has been in its final touches and the government of Sindh has asked to continue the support till further relief intervention is made available to the affectees.

SRSO signed an agreement with GOAL Ireland and the project is aimed to provide shelter, hygiene (hygiene kits, hand pumps and pit latrines) and NFIs for the **3800** flood affected families in the worst hit districts in SRSO operational area i.e. (Kashmore-Kandhkot, Shikarpur and Larkana). The MoU of the project has been signed and the proposed



completion period is two months. The relief material has been procured by the funding partner and distribution will be done by the SRSO. Further that SRSO's relief activities except the above supported families are to be funded by the up to the extent Rs. 3.4 Million.

Table 1: Resource Mobilization

S.N o	Source of funds/donor	Amount in Cash in Rs.	Amount committed in Kind Value in Rs: (million)	Total Value in Rs. (million)	Activities
1	Sindh Rural Support Org (SRSO) own resources	30,000,000	15,000,000	45,000,000	Food, water, sanitation &livestock fodder, logistic, staff cost, etc
2	World Food Program (2432.142 MT food commodities including wheat flour, oil, and High Energy biscuits valuing around Rs,110 million) and cash support	5,200,000	110,000,000	115,200,000	42000 families support each family pack is: 50kg what flour, 4.5 kg oil, 2.25kg of HEB in five districts.
3	PPAF and Engro Foundation	20,000,000	0	20,000,000	One month dry ration for 2000 families Food, clean water, sanitation, shelter & livestock medicine and fodder for 5000 animals in Ghotki cluster
5	Engro Foundation Cooked Food	0	418,100	418,100	Supply of Cooked Food
6	Relief department Government of Sindh	45,300,000	0	45,300,000	Supply of Cooked Food to 50,000 individuals two times a day
7	UNICEF- WASH (cash and Material)	38,224,800	156,328,800	194,553,600.00	WASH sector activities
8	Jahangir Siddiqui Foundation	1,200,000		1,200,000	Water, food, medicines and support in medical camps
9	USAID (RSPN)	39,688,000		39,688,000	Dry Food and Kitchen sets for 7500 families



Daily Flood Relief Report September 17, 2010

10	Goal Ireland	11,200,000	44,800,000	56,000,000	The GOAL has principally agreed to pick up the cost of relief activities, which were not funded by any other donor, provision of Food packs, WASH activities, and NFI. The draft MoU indicates incremental support in subsequent period.
11	Individuals (different)	20,000,000	20,000,000	40,000,000	NFI, Food, shelters, medicine, etc.
12	WFP (Larkana food support for 10,000 families – package include 80 kg flour, 4.5 oil, 4.5 HEB, and 1.5 KG RUF.	4,391,000	35,000,000	39,391,000	The food is moving to Larkana and is being distributed in Larkana city.
13	WFP (Kashmore/ Kandhkot food support for 32,000 families— package include 80 kg flour, 4.5 oil, 4.5 HEB, and 1.5 KG RUF.	17,170,000	112,000,000	129,170,000	The second phase of food items will soon start moving to Kashmore for distribution.
14	Software Industries Karachi	0	1,200,000.0	1,200,000	Essential kitchen sets for 700 familes
15	Dr. Khan Bullo, Adeel, Aniqa Sultan, Unknown,	200,000	1,000,000	1,200,000	Received cash and in kind
	Total	232,373,800	494,746,900	727,120,700	Besides this valued support the material from UNCHR, UNICEF, and other Donors have handed over to SRSO will be calculated soon.



SRSO flood relief project progress

WFP food for flood affectees

This program is planned to supply dry Ration to **42,857** household (in five districts initially) and under second and third MoU10, 000 households for Larkana and 32,000 Households for Kashmore) for thirty days comprising wheat, cooking oil and high energy biscuits (50kg-80 Kgs 4.5 Kgs & 2.25 Kgs respectively and in some cases 100 Kg Rice in replacement of flour) per household. Flood affectees of the five districts in the camps registered with the District Government are being provided this relief package. The distribution is being made according to the approved plan from World Food Program (WFP).

Distribution summary (District wise):

Districts	Target HH	No. of	,	HHs Served		
	ПП	Camps				
		As of Sep 16,2010	As of Sep 16,2010	on Sep 17,2010	Cumulative	%
Kashmore	45,284	22	24,556	2,670	27,226	60
Khairpur	11,855	119	11855	Now other NGO is working there	11,855	100
Shikarpur	3,188	10	3720	Now other NGO is working there	3,720	117
Sukkur	3,879	41	3829	Now other NGO is working there	3,829	99
Ghotki	2,800	8	2800	-	2,800	100
Ghotki (NRSP+SRSO)	10,000	12	5000		5,000	50
Jacobabad	1,624	8	1624	Now other NGO is working there	1,624	100
Larkana	10,000	30	9,893	1,291	11,184	112
Qambar	5,000	15	5,920	-	5,920	118
Qambar (NRSP+SRSO)	25,000	-	-	1,221	1,221	5
G. Total	118,630	265	69,197	5,182	73,158	62



	World Food Program, Plumy Doze									
As	of Sep 16	,2010	On Sep 17,2010	on Sep 17,2010 Cumulative						
District	#Camp s	#of Children Beneficiary	Activity Completed	# Camps	Children Beneficiary					
Khairpur	44	2,631		44	2,631					
Larkana	37	3,611		38	3,863					
Total	81	6,242		82	6,494					

Engro- SRSO Flood Relief Partnership:

Engro cooked food

SRSO has distributed the Engro funded cooked food to 300 households (2500 beneficiaries). These families were identified and registered with Engro foundation in Obavro Tehsil, Ghotki. This activity has now been withdrawn after provision of Dry Rashan for 30 days duly financed by Engro foundation for Two thousand households.

Cooked Food Distribution Status (Completed on 23 rd August 2010)								
Camps Served H.H Served Individuals Served								
12 4,181 21,206								

Engro- Rashan (distribution by SRSO)

Engro foundation has been providing, under this project, dry Rashan to two thousand families for 30 days (W. Flour 40 kg, Rice 20kgs, cooking oil 5kgs, Dall 5kgs, sugar 5 kgs, tea and miscellaneous items). This project of Engro also contains non food items (NFI), such as, shelter, safe drinking water and sanitation and hygiene kits for the same households. Fodder for livestock is also catered in this project for 5,000 animals.

Engro Dry Food Distribution:

As	of Sep 16,	, 2010	On Sep 17,2010	Cumulative		
District	Camps	HH Beneficiary	-	Camps	HH Beneficiary	
Ghotki	5	2000	Activity completed and Stopped	5	2,000	
Total	5	2000		5	2,000	



Engro Support for water & sanitation (Ghotki)

This is water and sanitation section of the above partnership for 2,000 households includes 50 HPs, 50 Pit latrines and 2000 Jerry Kanes..

District	As of Sep	16,2010	On Sep 17, 2010	Cum	ulative
	Hand pump	LATRINE		Hand pump	Latrine
Ghotki	30	50	Activity Completed	30	50
Total	30	50	and Stopped	30	50

Engro Support for Livestock

This component of the Engro flood relief project includes fodder and vaccination for the 10,000 animals of the 2,000 families settled in Tehsil Ghotki relief camps.

Provisions	Wheat straw	Blended feed	Pallets	Treatment
As of Sep 17, 2010	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,986

UNICEF- SRSO Flood Relief Project

"WASH" water and sanitation

SRSO with the support of UNICEF is executing the WASH project for flood affectees in the relief camps of Kashmore, Khairpur and Sukkur districts. This project aims to provide awareness in the IDPs regarding health and sanitation issues. In this project UNICEF is providing Jeri Kanes and hygiene kits containing (tooth powder, cotton, sanitary pad, soap and detergent soap). Personal Hygiene, hand wash, use of latrine and use of soap is focused in health and hygiene session.

District	□ . 		As of	Sep 1	6,20	10	On Sep 17,2010			Cumulative Progress				
	Location	Benefici ari	Hand Pump	Temp :latrin	ers	Bouz	Hand Pump	ı emp :latrin	Bladd ers	Bouz	Hand Pump	Temp :latrin	Bladd er	Bouz
Sukkur	12	16,720	28	176	3	98	0	0	0	0	28	176	3	98
Khairpur	27	23,784	72	220	0	0	0	0	0	0	72	220	0	0
Kashmore	20	17,380	82	111	2	78	0	0	0	0	82	111	2	78
Total	59	57,884	182	507	5	176	0	0	0	0	182	507	5	176

WASH" Health and Hygiene Sessions:



District	Camps	Sep 16,2010	Pax:		Total	Sep 17,2010	Pa	X	Cumulative
			M	F			M	F	
Sukkur	3	29	572	1,066	1,638	-	-	-	1,638
Total	3	29	572	1,066	1,638	0	0	0	1,638

"WASH" Hygiene Kits and Jerry Kane distribution:

District	Target of HH	HH Distrib		Jerri Cane Distribution
Sukkur	600	3	600	600
Khairpur	600	3	600	600
Kashmore	600	4	600	600
Total	1,800	10	1,800	1,800

Cooked Food distribution Government of Sindh (Relief Commissioner)

Cooked food provisions are made bases on an MoU signed between the SRSO and Relief Commissioner and upon initial commitment the food facility was to be provided for six days to the district government established camps and the government of Sindh provided funds amounting to Rs. 17.00 Millions. This programme, as per mutual understanding has been extended till Eidul fitr.

Under this programme SRSO has been providing two time a day cooked food to the IDPs in the three districts Sukkur more than 50,000 flood affectees of Kashmore-Kandhkot, Jecobabad and Shikarpur districts in the IDPs camps established by each district government. However the number of IDPs in Sukkur is increasing due to consistent supply of food, hence the SRSO management has decided to supply food to all the people residing in the camps without demanding increased funds with reference to increase in IDPs from the government or limiting the supply to the numbers provided by the district government. For Sukkur the distribution is executed by NIRM staff with the support of SRSO. The above said arrangements have also been implemented in district Jacobabad where government food is being distributed by the SRSO team.

As	of Sep 16	,2010	On	Sep 17,2010		Cumulative
District	Camps	individuals Served	Camps	Individual Served	Camps	individuals Served
Shikarpur	23	214,545	30	8,470	23	223,015
Sukkur	74	386,716	-	17,379	74	404,095
Kashmore	9	114,692	8	4,423	9	119,115
Khairpur	23	127,566	-	-	23	127,566
Jacobabad	12	59,283	15	6,550	27	65,833
Total	141	902,802	53	36,822	156	939,624



SRSO, on behalf the District Government Khairpur, distributed Dry Rashan and NFIs to the flood affectees. The package consisted: (Sugar 1kg Tea 100grm, Dall 1 kg, Salt 1 kg, Channa 1 kg, Rice 2 Kgs, Bath Soap 02, Detergent soap 02)

SRSO-PPHI Health facilitation:

SRSO and PPHI have started a mobile medical facility for the flood affectees in order to provide the medical services to the sick, injured and snake bitten including preventive vaccination for different viral, bacterial and other diseases.

Mobile camps facility summary (District wise)

Ghotki, Larkana, Sukkur, Khairpur Districts Disease wise data (up to September 05, 2010)

Indicator	OPD	%	Indicator	OPD	%
Total OPD	238,821	-	-	-	-
Snake Bite	36	0.015	Eye infection	10,204	4.27
Dog Bite	156	0.02	Diarrhea	36,994	15.5
Female Vacc	3,173	1.33	Gastro	10,974	4.6
Child Vacc	8,203	3.43	Normal Deliveries	42	0.018
Malaria	17,167	7.19	Minor Surgerical Procedures	1,184	0.50
ARI	26,545	11.12	Miscellaneous	43,935	18.40
Skin infection	48,996	20.52	No. of Deaths	10	0.004

SRSO-USAID. Food and Non-food Items.

District	Target HH	Distribution	Distribution %
Kashmore	3000	500	17
Khairpur	500	450	90
Shikarpur	2000	2000	100
Sukkur	1500	1500	100
Larkana	500	-	-



SRSO Relief Operation

SRSO cooked food support (Funded by GOAL Ireland)

SRSO started providing cooked food to the flood affected families from very start of the flood and supplied cooked food to families which are in camps in SRSO's operational area of nine districts and the basic aim of the drive has been to provide food to those who are in remote camps and where government and other relief work agencies or philanthropists has not yet reached. Affected families are assessed and provided food. The contents of the supplies are 1 Kg cooked rice and 15 liter water per household.

Distribution summary (District wise)

A	s of Sep	16, 2010		On Sep 17, 2010		Cumulative		
District	Camps	HHs	Individuals			Camps	No. HHs	Individual
Ghotki	8	1,066	5,865	•	Activity has been Completed as the dry		1,066	5,865
Khairpur	29	1,627	14,508	Rashan pr	ovision are	29	1,627	14,508
Shikarpur	23	712	5,265		being made with the support of WFP		712	5,265
Sukkur	7	456	3,578			7	456	3,578
Kashmore	22	2,224	18,595			22	2,224	18,595
N'Feroze	21	1,978	8,614			21	1,978	8,614
Jacobabad	12	6,353	38,119			12	6,353	38,119
Total	122	8,063	94,544			122	8,063	56,425



SRSO Livestock relief project (Funded by GOAL Ireland).

SRSO is providing support for the livestock in the flood affected zone by using its veterinary doctors fully equipped with medicines and necessary instruments. Except the above, SRSO has also purchased fodder of more than Rupees One Million which is in process of distribution in Sukkur Shikarpur and khairpur Districts.

District	As of Sep	16,2010			Sep 17,2010	Cumulative
	De- worming	Vaccinations	Treatment	Total Served		G-Total
Ghotki	68	7,014	116	7,198	Activity	7,198
Shikarpur	6,784	22,671	731	30,186	Completed	30,186
Sukkur	3,660	17,985	2,363	24,008		24,008
Khairpur	1,194	8,009	231	9,434		9,434
N. Feroz	6,930	11,849	1,030	19,809		19,809
Kashmore	1,135	2,214	-	3,349		3,349
Total	19,738	69,727	4,471	93,936		93,984

SRSO Livestock fodder (Funded by Goal Ireland)

Fodder for livestock in Sukkur is being distributed considering the worst condition of the livestock and lesser access of the IDPs to the fodder in order to save the lives of the animals. SRSO has been working to provide the same as it feels that other relief providers are not paying due consideration on it.

District	As of Sep	16,2010		As of Sep 17,2010	Cumulative		
	#of Camps	#of animals	Fodder in Kg		#of animals	Fodder in Ka	
Sukkur	10	4,564	31,333	Activity has been	4,564	31,333	
Shikarpur	5	3,078	21,546		3,078	21,546	
Khairpur	18	9,054	63,378	Completed	9,054	63,378	
Ghotki	4	713	4,992		713	4,992	
Kashmore	3	6,613	48,462		6,613	48,462	
Total	40	24,022	169,711		24,022	169,711	



SRSO Clean Camps Campaign:

SRSO has started through its senior female staff "the clean camp campaign" and until now six camps of Sukkur city accommodating 546 IDPs have been brought into this program where cleaning material including Finis, spray pumps and nail cutters ad combs have been provided by SRSO and hygiene sessions are being conducted to make the camp environment conducive and free of diseases. This campaign is aimed to be extended in the whole district. This activity will enable to develop the linkages of the IDP with the government departments such as health and civic services. This campaign is further supported and extended by the NIRM staff.

District	Date	camps	Sessions	Beneficiary population	families	IDPs Volunteers
Sukkur	As of September 05	6	44	3,193	435	59
	September 06 2010	9	9	656	94	20
TOTAL		15	53	3,849	529	79

Malaria Prevention Project

SRSO & GFATM has been working for malaria prevention since last one year and after the flood it was initially decided to distribute 1750 nets to the flood affected people and priority has been given to families of below 10 years children and pregnant women which has been completed and further provisions are being considered to save the affected community from Malaria. SRSO has been in close coordination with the donor and we are expecting that the said donor will be extending the project and specific attention will be paid on the Malaria situation broken down after the flooding.

	As of S	ep 16, 20	10	On Sep 17,2010	Cumulati	ive	
District	No. of Camps served	# of net distribut ed	Benefici aries	Activity has been completed ar material requisition has been swith the donor.		# of Net distribute d	Beneficiar ies
Khairpur	30	1,750	7,680	war are derion.		1750	7,680
Total	30	1,750	7,680			1750	7,680

Health Facility under Sehat Salamat Package of UCBPRP

SRSO insurance division has been working to facilitate the flood affectees in order to have access to the health insurance cover which was provided under Sehat Salamat scheme of Government of Sindh extended during UCBPRP to the CO and VO members and for this we are providing guidance including issuance of duplicate identification documents, confirmation of the memberships, facilitating the panel hospitals. The overall insured families are 56,000 in district Shikarpur and Kashmore-Kandhkot and 20,000 families



covered under SRSO regular programme and till September 03, 2010 the CO, VO members treated were as follows.

No. of visited by team	•	Sehat Salamt cards available with CO VO members	Insurance receipts missed by members	Receipts provided in duplicate	No of patients admitted in panel hospitals
	84	446	362	270	334

SRSO medical facility

SRSO has been providing, on need basis, medical support from its pool account to the flood affectees. So far 15 patients of the sever disease including general surgery have been treated.

No OF PATIENT ADMITED/ T	No OF PATIENT ADMITED/ TREATED AT PANEL HOSPITAL FROM SRSO POOL						
As of Sep 16,10	As of Sep 16,10 Sep 17,10 Cumulative						
24	0	24					

School in Box by UNICEF:

SRSO in partnership with UNICEF is working on "School in a box" project. The objective of the project is to help to re-established learning as the first step towards the restoration of normal schooling following an emergency. Currently three Schools has been established in flood relief camps where one hundred and ninety students of the early educations have been registered.

Name of locations in Sukkur	Date of Estab:	No of Schools	Enrollm ent	Teache rs availabi lity	Student s Kits	Sports Kits
Army Relief Camp near IBA	Aug 22,10	2	170	4	150	2
Army Relief Camp Rohri by pass	Aug 27,10	1	50	1	40	1
Total		3	220	5	190	3



Cloths for Flood affectees

SRSO has distributed the stitched clothes in the flood affected families in Khairpur district. The said clothes were stitched by the community members trained during the SRSO core programme vocational training setup at khairpur and Ranipur centers.

District	Ladies suits	Baba & Baby suits by Ali Jamil	SRSO	Towel Kits	Total
Khairpur	1100	500	384	300	2851
Shikarpur	2000	500	500	300	3300
Sukkur	1500	500	0	300	2300
Total	4600	1500	884	900	8451

Pakistan Software Industry:

SRSO with the support of the Pakistan software industry has distributed the Utensils sets to 1007, dresses 1733 and shoes 1152 to flood affected families in District Khairpur. Pakistan Software Industry has also provided two pedestal fans in relief camps at Khairpur district. SRSO really appreciates the efforts and commitments of the PSI for their support extended towards the relief activities in this miserable situation.

SRSO GOAL Ireland-Emergency response:

SRSO signed an agreement with GOAL Ireland and the MoU aims to provide support in the shape of shelter, safe drinking water and sanitation and hygiene kits for the flood affectees in the Kashmore-Kandhkot, Shikarpur, and Larkana districts. The MoU of the project has been signed and the proposed completion period is two months. As of September 06, 2010 following items have been distributed. This includes shelter(Tent 01), Gerry Kans(2) and blankets (2).

District	Shelter HH	NFIs HH(Gerry Kane& Blankets)
Kashmore-Kandhkot	1,000	1000
Larkana	700	700
Qamber- Shahdadkot	500	500
Total	2200	2200



Mr. Ali Jamil "**The WATAN**" Organization continued his support for flood affectees by donating Rs. 8.00 million and so far we have received following relief stuff from the watan organization (NFI Material received for distribution flood affectees 300 families).

Item Descrip tion	Buckets & mugs	Deter gent soaps	Toilet soap	Towels C. Roll	&	Cooking pots, Tea pots, Flour Mixing pot, wooden spoon	Plates	Steel glass es	Clothes (1000 male 500 female)
Quantity	1,000 HH	1,908	1,737	1,000 HF	1	300 HH	1,200	1,200	1,500

SRSO OMV Relief Partnership

OMV Pakistan feeling its corporate social responsibility has joined the hands with SRSO to help out the flood affected people in Khairpur and Sukkur and initially has allocated Rs. 11 Million for the relief work. Under this partnership OMV will provide Food for two thousand families that covers around 14,000 people currently positioned in relief camps in Sukkur district. Considering the need of shelter the Company will also provide 60 tents (shelter) for 500 people. Further that the organization has established an employee contributed fund for flood affectees which has reached to Rs. 700,000 which will be spent on special feeding requirements of the children of the affected families.

Against the above the above following distribution took place.

District	Camp/ Location	нн	Population
Sukkur	12	2000	6028

OTHER PROJECTS

- 1. Brookes Pakistan and SRSO in partnership agreed to distribute fodder for flood affected animals in Sukkur District.
- 2. Mr. Irfan Ahmed Shaikh a representative of Science Caravan inducted seven volunteers and a cargo vehicle to SRSO for relief work.
- 3. SRSO planned to distribute 5,000 female dresses from its own resources in the flood affectees on the eve of Eid ul fitr out of which more than three thousand dresses has been distributed and rest are din distribution process which will be completed in due course. These dresses were stitched by the female community workers which were trained in VTECs during vocational skills development package under Union Council Based Poverty Reduction Programme funded by government of Sindh in Shikarpur and Kashmore Kandhkot districts. In addition to this 350 dresses have been distributed in district Khairpur and Sukkur relief camps.



- 4. We are thank full to Mr. Humayun who has extended his support for the flood affectees and distributed 250 utensils kits and has shown interest for the further assistance.
- 5. Federal Minister Mr Fazul Shah Jelani held a meeting SRSO Ranipur team appreciated the work done by the SRSO for the flood affectees in Ranipur.

OTHER NEWS

SRSO and PDMA are in close coordination where daily updates and day to day situations are discussed.

SRSO has been hosting cluster meetings of the Donors and implementation partners and monitoring agencies on daily basis where upcoming situations, issues are discussed and planning is being made to handle horrible situation after flood.

SRSO has held a meeting with Planning and Development department for installation of Water Filtration Plants for flood affected. These water filtration plants are portable on vehicle where there is less number of affectees and install where huge numbers of flood affectees are settled in relief camp. The water filtration plant will benefit a population of about 10,000 per day.

Food Distribution on August 30, 2010 at Government Degree Collage Sukkur was visited by the delegation from CNN and BBC along with Mr. Nisar Ahmed Pathan (Operational Manager) Emergency Unit SRSO.

UNICEF team visited the school inbox and shared their views with the children from the flood affected families present in the school.

GOAL Ireland has been involved in survey for the nutrition needs of the children of below ten years and for this purpose the hospitals of the Sukkur, khairpur and Larkana has been visited.

New situation:

Since water is receding fast. IDPs will soon return to their homes and the relief work will be slowing down. Would the IDPs get proper support while they move back? What will happen to the infrastructure (water, electricity, houses, etc), which had been damaged already in all the flood affected villages. How all the Aid and Government Agencies will ensure that the people are not abandoned and the support continues (health, food, fodder, shelter, water, etc).

Meeting of Dr. Sono Khangharani with UN undersecretary in Kashmore.

Visit of Mr. Yusuf Raza Gilani in Jacobabad and Mr. Qaim Ali shah in Khairpur on Eid Day.



Picture Gallery:

